
 
 
 

 

 

 
RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A :  
 
 
RCMP-GRC 
Bid Receiving/Réception des sousmissions 
Attention:  Sopheary Tanh 
Mail Stop/Arrêt postal 15 
73 chemin Leikin Drive,  
Ottawa, ON K1A 0R2 
 
All persons delivering mail, parcels and bids to the Mail 
Parcel and Screening Facility will be asked to provide 
government photo identification and a contact number as 
part of an enhanced security protocol. 
 
Dans le cadre d’un protocole de sécurité amélioré, toute 
personne qui livre le courrier, les colis et les soumissions à 
l’installation d’inspection du courrier et des colis devra 
désormais présenter une carte d’identité avec photo émise 
par le gouvernement et un numéro de téléphone. 
 
SOLICITATION AMENDMENT 
 
MODIFICATION DE L’INVITATION 
 
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless 
otherwise indicated, all other terms and conditions of 
the Solicitation remain the same. 

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf 
indication contraire, les modalités de l’invitation 
demeurent les mêmes. 
 
 
 
 
Comments: - Commentaries : 
 
THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A SECURITY 
REQUIREMENT  
 
LE PRÉSENT DOCUMENT COMPORTE UNE 
EXIGENCE EN MATIÈRE DE SÉCURIT 
  

Title – Sujet 
 
Modular Construction: Norway House 
Detachment  

Amendment No. – No 
Modification 

002 

Solicitation No. – Nº de 
l’invitation 
201906869 

Date 
18 September 2019 

Client Reference No. - No. De Référence du Client 
201906869 

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin 

At /à : 2 :00 pm EDT (Eastern Daylight Time) 
HAE (heure avancée de l’Est)  
 

On / le : 01 October 2019 

F.O.B. – F.A.B 
Destination 

GST – TPS 
See herein — Voir aux 
présentes 

Duty – Droit 
See herein — Voir aux 
présentes 

Destination of Goods and Services – Destinations des biens et services 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Instructions 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Address Inquiries to – 
Adresser toute demande de renseignements  à 
Sopheary Tanh  

Sopheary.Tanh@rcmp-grc.gc.ca 

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 
343-547-2301 

Facsimile No. – No. de télécopieur 
  

  

Delivery Required – 
Livraison exigée 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Delivery Offered – 
Livraison proposée 
 

Vendor/Firm Name, Address and Representative – Raison sociale, adresse et 
représentant du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur: 
 
 
 
 
 

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 
 

Facsimile No. – No. de télécopieur 
 

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm (type or 
print) – Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du 
fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d’imprimerie) 
 

Signature 

 

 

 
 

Date 
 



 
 
 

 

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT: 002 
 

 
This solicitation amendment 002 has been raised to: 
 
(A)  Identify changes to the ITT 
(B)  Respond to questions regarding the ITT 

 
 

(A) CHANGES 
 

1. Change:  At Page 1 of the Invitation to Tender change Title: 
 

Delete:  
Construction: Norway House Detachment 
 
Insert: 
Modular Construction: Norway House Detachment 

 
2. Change: At page 5 of 37 of the Invitation to Tender, Special Instruction to Bidders, S101 Introduction: 

 
Delete: 
In it’s entirety 

 
Insert: 

 
SI01 INTRODUCTION  

 
1. The Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP) intends to retain a Contractor to provide construction 
services for the project as set out in this Invitation to tender (ITT).  

 
2. The purpose of this project is for the construction of a new detachment in Norway House, Manitoba. 
Contractors is to provide standard manufacturer’s foundation based on Structural Drawings and 
Specification for Modular buildings. 

 
3. This is a two phase selection process. Bidders responding to this ITT are requested to submit a bid in two 
phases. Phase One bids cover only the qualifications and experience of the Bidder, refer to SI06 
‘Submission of Bid’. Following evaluation of these bids, Bidders are advised of their competitive standing 
and have the opportunity to decide whether or not to continue their participation by submitting a Phase 
Two bid. Phase Two bids cover the pricing. A combination of the Phase One and Phase Two submissions 
constitutes the final bid.  

 
4. Initially, suppliers are invited to submit a bid in the first phase of the selection procedure outlined 
below. Only the Phase One information asked for in the ITT is to be included in the Phase One bid, and 
evaluation of Phase One bids will be carried out only on the Phase One information requested. 

 
 



 
 
 

 

(B) QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

1. Question: As a prospective bidder do I have to complete the Mandatory requirements in the Invitation 
to Tender (ITT)? 
 
Answer: Yes, in order for a bid to be deemed responsive the requirements of the ITT must be met 
including the completion of APPENDIX 1 – PHASE ONE QUALIFICATION FORM.  This provides a bidder 
the opportunity to demonstrate their abilities to meet pre-determined criteria. 
 

2. Question: Is alternative transportation outside the ferry require to deliver this modular project? 
 
Answer: No, the ferry runs most of the year, except into the winter months when an ice bridge is 
opened. All modular units are designed to fit on the ferry and meet all weight and size requirements. 
Information on the ferry restrictions can be found on the Manitoba Infrastructure Website and the 
onus is on the bidder to confirm this information. 

 
3. Question: Has there been any changes with the design from the previous solicitation 201900733? 

 
Answer: Yes, the previous design had a non-combustible requirement. This requirement has changed 
to combustible with a number of modifications. The onus will be on the responsive phase one bidders 
to review the drawing and specification with this solicitation.  
 

4. Question: Where is Norway House? 
 
Answer: Norway House is a population centre of over 5,000 people some 30 km north of Lake 
Winnipeg, on the bank of the eastern channel of Nelson River, in the province of Manitoba, Canada. 
 

5. Question: Is there air Service to Norway House? 
 
Answer: Norway House is served by Perimeter / Bearskin Airlines with 4 flights daily. Various other 
charter services also serve the community. 
 

6. Question: Are there services available in this community? 
 
Answer: Norway House has several restaurants, two hotels, a Royal Bank branch, two Northern stores, 
a full service post office, two video stores and paved roads within the community. The Kinosao Sipi 
Mall and the recently-added cell phone service are improvements to this northern community, as well 
as Norway House Cree Nation (NHCN) Broadband Internet. Norway House is served by the Royal 
Canadian Mounted Police and the NHCN Band police. 
 

7. Question: Is there a web site I can refer to? 
 
Answer: http://www.norwayhousecc.ca 
 
It has information for accommodation, Transportation, and various services.  

 
8. Question: As the successful bidder am I able to set up a trailer on site for accommodation or an office?  

http://www.norwayhousecc.ca/


 
 
 

 

 
Answer: Yes. 

 
9. Question: Is further information available on the scope of work or value for the construction works? 

For example, is supply of the modular facility included? 
 
Answer: Please refer to question and answer #5 in amendment 001. 

 
No, the supply of the modular facility is not included and the successful bidder has to bring their 
accommodation. 

 
10. Question: Alternate material request for AIR-SHIELD SMP. 

 
Answer: Alternative material request are only applicable during Phase Two in accordance with the ITT. 
 

11. Question: Alternate material request for HALO rigid board insulation. 
 
Answer: Please refer to question and answer #10 in this solicitation.   

 
12. Question: The original solicitation #201900733 required a modular build for the project. Will the new 

solicitation #201906869 require the same? 
 
Answer: Please refer to change order #2 in this solicitation. 
 

13. Question: The original solicitation #201900733 required a non-combustible build for the project. Will 
the new solicitation #201906869 require the same or will combustible construction be accepted? 
 
Answer: Please refer to question and answer #3 in this solicitation amendment. 

 
14. Question: What is the bid timeline for phase 2? 

 
Answer: Please refer to question and answer #1 in solicitation amendment 001. 

 
15. Question: When is the project award date anticipated? 

 
Answer: The award date has not been determined yet. 

 
 

 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 
 


	Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire, les modalités de l’invitation demeurent les mêmes.

